NEW MEXIGO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

eTu}.y 2!5., 1956

Phillips Fetreleum Company
301 Korber Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Att: Mr. W. R, Brown
Dear Sirs

Reference 1s made to your letter of July 23, 1956 inquiring about produection
status on the Pubco Petroleum Co. #4 State.

From an examinatiocn of our records we find the following facts to be trues
The well is located in the SWINEZ Section 32-31N-9W. It is a completed
producing gas well in the Elanco Mesaverde Pool. The date cf first delivery
was lay 6, 1952 into El Pasc Natural Gas Compeny's gathering system. Its
1955 calculated deliverability was 1087 MCF/D. Itz May production was

10,302 MCF, its July current allowable was 15,378 MCF, As of June 1, 1955
its net under-production was 4541 MCF,

If we can be of further service to you, please let us know.
Yours very truly

Supervisor, District #3
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

301 Korber Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

July 23, 1956

RE: D-407,880
N.M. St. Lse, B-11370-19
South Gallegos Area
San Juan County, N.M.

Mr. E. C. Arncld
120 East Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of this date, at your earliest
convenience please advise if the Pubco Petroleum Company #, State,
Jocated in the SWE of Section 32-31N-9W, San Juan County, New Mexico,
has been on continuous production since the initial date of production,

Also, please state the date of initial production, monthly allowable,
company purchasing the production, well location, pool, etce

Very trglx_» yours,
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WRB:Dee
ce: Mr, R, B, Edmundson
Denver Office



